

SILSDEN YOUTH COUNCIL



Gina Bazylewicz Deputy Clerk & Clerk to Youth Council

Email: deputyclerk2@silsden.net

MINUTES FROM THE MEETING
OF
SILSDEN YOUTH COUNCIL
Tuesday 15TH May 2012
in the Council Chambers

Commenced 18.46pm

Present – S.Y.C Robyn Burden (Chair), Hannah Stafford (Vice Chair), Lauren Stafford, Matthew Howarth, Josh Stevens, James Loud, Gina Bazylewicz,

Apologies Cllr Mags Croft Police

Minute of Previous Meeting
Approved Robyn Burden
Seconded Hannah Stafford

Police Update No Update

New Council Selected
Members voted to keep the existing Chair and Vice chair, Mathew Howarth and Josh Stevens were welcomed as members.

Youth Service GB to contact To integrate both parties more

Park Facilities **Trim track** – All plans and prices received, Pennine Playgrounds, Playdale, and , forms for funding to be completed.

Skate Park, **Rocks & Ramps** –Skating/Scooter Competition, best trick or elimination , possibly now in 2012, Summer holidays, with the possibility of graffiti wall to fund raise James to look into ideas and bring to Youth council.

Pavilion – Potential future development on this to be discussed in 2012

Toilet Facilities in Park

Bike Dirt Jump Track

Teenage Pod Shelter

Fund Raising

Coffee Morning – Coffee morning to be held in Silsden Methodist or St James, late March, bacon sandwiches will be available. Bouncy Castle also suggested. HS and JL to design poster.

- Stalls suggested Jewellery, home baking stall, raffle.

Art in the Community

Sponsored Row – On Leeds Liverpool Canal, To row from Kildwick to Leeds, GB to contact YWA for consent, and check insurance cover and any H&S requirements.

Support Team was suggested also. To Raise Profile of event on Dry Stone Radio, posters and Via Keighley News (Ian Knight)

Duck Race

Forties Evening Event

Facebook Updates on meetings etc.

Any Other Business

Window Boxes To plant Summer Plans

NEXT MEETING Tuesday 5th June

Meeting Closed at 19.16